
 

9/13/2021 

 

Mr. Eric Scott 

Environmental Protection Specialist, P.G., R.G. 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety  

 

RE: Lone Tree Pit time extension regarding Technical Revision 

 

Dear Eric, 

I am requesting an extension in time to prepare the Technical Revision documents for M-2010-047. This document 

includes a new reclamation plan & topo. Due to the level of detail I want to include in these plans, I am requesting 

an extension to September 24th, 2021.  

 

Thank you for the consideration of this extension.  

 

Best Regards,  

 

Derek Daniels, General Manager, C&H Excavation 

____________________________________________________ 

Derek Daniels    Date 9/13/2021 


